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Subject: Garberville Tanks Replacement Project – Addendum #1 
 

To All Plan Holders 
The following addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents for the subject project, as 

fully and completely as if the same were set forth therein. This Addendum #1 consists of 11 pages. 

 

Contract Documents 

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

1. The sign in sheet from the mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held on May 15, 2024 at 10:00 am is 

included in Appendix 1 and shall be considered as part of this addendum. 

Clarifications of Questions from the Pre-Bid Meeting 

1. Will the contractor be responsible for hiring a biologist to conduct nesting bird surveys prior to 

construction? 

The contractor is not responsible for hiring a biologist to conduct nesting bird surveys. Note that 

a nesting bird survey is not required if ground disturbing activities are completed outside of the 

nesting period (See MMRP Mitigation Measure BIO-1 in the Exhibits). If the contractor wishes to 

perform ground-disturbing activities during the nesting season, the contractor shall coordinate 

with GSD (who will hire a biologist) and shall comply with all necessary species-specific measures 

to prevent abandonment of active nests. 

2. Will the contractor be responsible for hiring an engineer to design the concrete pad for the 

generator? 

The contractor will be responsible for hiring an engineer to provide stamped drawings for the 

concrete pad and anchorage for the approved generator. The contractor shall submit 

foundation and anchorage design for approval. 

3. Will the contractor be responsible for revegetation associated with mitigation for impacts to 

sensitive plant communities? 

 No, revegetation associated with sensitive plant community impact mitigation will be dealt with 

by GSD.  
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4. How soon can contractors expect to get paid after submittal of approved pay requests? 

Once approved, partial payment requests are expected to be paid within 30 days. 

5. Will the contractor be responsible for disposing of the Wallan Tank wood staves? 

The wood staves from the demolition of Wallan Tank are to be transported to and unloaded by 

the contractor at the Wastewater Treatment Plant at 410 Bear Canyon Road. All other tank 

demolition items are to be disposed of by the contractor at an approved disposal site. 

6. Is an electrical permit required for PG&E hookup? 

Yes, the contractor shall obtain an electrical permit from Humboldt County, facilitate inspections, 

perform any required corrections, and obtain signed approval. See Item #3 below. 

7. What is the estimated construction contract cost? 

The engineer’s estimate is $3.7M dollars. 

Changes and/or Clarifications to the Drawings and Specifications 

Item #1. Drawing C5.4 has been revised to include an external hose bibb at the Alderpoint Pump 

Station. Revised drawings are included in Appendix 2. 

Item #2. Drawings E12, E500, and E510C have been updated to reflect changes incorporating the 

issued PG&E construction drawings. Revised drawings are included in Appendix 2. 

Item #2. A PG&E construction drawing for the electrical service at the Alderpoint Pump Station is 

included in Appendix 3. 

Item #3. Specification Section 01 41 00. Add paragraph 1.2.D.2: 

2. Contractor to obtain and comply with all necessary electrical permits from 

Humboldt County so that PG&E will energize the new service to the Alderpoint 

Pump Station. Contractor to facilitate inspections, perform any corrections 

required by the permitting agency and PG&E, and obtain signed approval. 

Item #4. Specification Section 30 01 11. Add paragraph 3.4.H.1: 

1. The maximum discharge rate for the Wallan Tank disinfection water into the 

sewer system manhole on Wallan Road is 100 gpm.  The Contractor will be 

responsible for monitoring the discharge hose across Wallan Road from the 

wharf hydrant to the manhole and allow traffic to pass at least every 30 minutes. 

Sincerely, 
 

SHN  

 
Jared O’Barr, PE 

Principal Civil Engineer 

 

Appendices: 1.  Prebid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
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